NATHAN HALL

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a twenty-one-year-old, third year undergraduate student who is very keen to gain practical work experience to support my current studies and future career aspirations in television and film. I have produced course and independent work consisting of both short films and adverts. This work includes both filming and post-production utilising relevant digital technologies. I have submitted some of my work to various film festivals, with successful outcomes. (See Additional Information section).

WORK HISTORY

Background Actor, 01/2022 - Current VARIOUS, VARIOUS, VARIOUS

- Maintained 100% punctuality to reduce shooting schedule delays.
- Interpreted director's notes and incorporated feedback into performances.
- Collaborated with creative professionals to bring client vision to life.
- Demonstrated confident, positive and upbeat attitude and high stamina during long work periods.
- Took direction, modifying delivery to perform at highest level.
- Performed in front of the camera or on set as directed by production team.

Filmmaker, 12/2021 - Current Self-Employed , Various

- Managed and coordinated all aspects of production, from preplanning to post-event evaluation.
- Produced award-winning short film, gaining international recognition and distribution.
- Developed and implemented comprehensive production within budget and on schedule.
- Overcame production challenges and resolved issues promptly to minimise disruptions.
- Collaborated closely with directors, writers and other creative professionals to bring projects to life.

- 23 The Chimes, Tarleton, Preston, PR46WD
- 07938016548
- nathan.hall51@yahoo.co.uk
- British
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/nathan-hall-051174223/

SKILLS

- Understudy background
- Voiceover expertise
- Independent films
- Excellent comedic timing
- Creative
- Feature films
- Improvisation expertise
- Method acting expertise
- Charismatic
- Flexible schedule
- Role-playing for age range 16 35.
- Television

 Fostered collaborative and results-oriented work environment, overseeing production teams

HOLLYOAKS - CAMERA TRAINEE, 08/2022 - 08/2022

Lime Pictures, Liverpool, Liverpool

- Kept up-to-date with latest techniques, equipment and trends in video production.
- Travelled to various locations to film, transporting necessary equipment.
- Prepared equipment needed to conduct shoots smoothly.
- Demonstrated professionalism in dealing with clients to achieve customer satisfaction.
- Determined set-up of camera, sound and lighting equipment to produce precise results.

EDUCATION

GCSEs, 09/2014 - 06/2019

Hutton Church of England Grammar School - Preston, Lancashire

Nine GCSE passes (Grades 8-5)

A-Levels, 09/2019 - 05/2021

Cardinal Newman College - Preston, Lancashire

- Creative Media Production BTEC (Distinction*).
- Film Studies 'A' Level (Grade B).
- English Language 'A' Level (Grade C).

Bachelor of Arts, Filmmaking, 09/2021 - Current

Leeds Beckett University - Leeds

Course of study in Filmmaking

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Nominated for "Ones to Watch" at the Into Film Awards 2022 and I had my showcased at the prestigious Odeon Leicester Square Cinema.
- London Movie Awards Won 'Best Comedy' (2023) The Search For Toby
- Florence Film Awards Won 'Best Experimental Film'
 (2023) The Search For Toby.